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Dear Lewis,

Final proposals on extended transitional NTS Exit capacity and interruption incentive
and formal licence consultation under section 23 of the Gas Act 1986

| am writing further to your letter dated 18 June 2007 which attached a notice section 23 of
the Gas Act 1986 in respect of the transitional NTS Exit capacity and interruption incentive
and my response dated 16 July.

Following our further conversation with you on 16 July, | understand that you have
considered the various representations made but have concluded that you would not make
further modification to the licence proposal. |t would be helpful from a process point of view if
you could confirm this generally in writing, so that we are clear as to the basis on which we
are being asked to consent to the modification.

On the basis that no modification to the notice is proposed, | can confirm that Wales & West
Utilities (WWU) consent to the implementation of the section 23 notice dated 18 June 2007.

Yours sincerely,

S Tl

Sarah Williams

Regulation Manager

Tel: 029 2027 8538

Email: sarzh.williams@wwutilities.co.uk

C J Talbot

General Counsel and Company Secretary
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